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MEMORANDUM TO: Amusement Companies
/

FROM: Thomas M. Chambers

Bureau Chief

RE: Amended: Special Amusement Device Inspection Fees
(Original memo dated March 3, 2016)

13 NCAC 15 .0704 SPECIAL AMUSEMENT DEVICE INSPECTION FEE

(@) In the event that an inspection is scheduled and the amusement device operator or owner fails
to have all amusement devices scheduled for inspection ready for inspection, any follow up
inspection visits requested by the operator or owner shall be charged at two hundred fifty dollars
($250.00) per amusement device, notwithstanding the provisions of 13 NCAC 15 .0703.

(b) All inspections conducted outside normal business hours for the North Carolina Department
of Labor (7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. Monday through Friday, exclusive of State government
holidays) shall be charged at the rate of two hundred fifty dollars ($250.00) per inspection, plus
the amusement device inspection fee, notwithstanding the provisions of 13 NCAC 15 .0703,
however, in no instance may the total fee assessed exceed an aggregate of two hundred fifty
dollars ($250.00) for each device inspected.

In 2014 we noted several inspection requests were scheduled prior to the 7:00 p.m. time,
however in most cases the owner of the equipment did not have the devices ready for

inspection at the time requested, subsequently requiring the inspector to remain on site after 7:00
p.m., in some cases until 9:00 p.m. Any inspection requested that requires the inspector to be on
site after 7:00 p.m., will be charged the 250.00 special inspection fee. All companies should
schedule their inspections to allow sufficient time to have the devices completed and ready for
inspection prior to 7:00 p.m.

Amendment: special inspection fees are assessed per company, regardless of multiple companies
present at the same location.

Thank you for your cooperation.
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